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BY EMAIL

December 12, 2024

Vanessa Innis

Program Director, Strategic Regulatory Applications Rebasing
Enbridge Gas Inc.

50 Keil Drive North

Chatham, ON N7M 5M1
EGIRequlatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Dear Ms. Innis:

RE: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
2024 Rebasing Application, Phase 2
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0111
OEB Response to Enbridge Gas Letter

In Procedural Order 9, the OEB stated:

Enbridge Gas also provided OEB staff and parties with its proposed witness
panels for the hearing. Enbridge Gas is proposing a witness panel to respond to
Environmental Defence’s evidence related to revenue decoupling from customer
numbers. The OEB requires that Enbridge Gas file with the OEB a written outline
of the evidence from this responding witness panel by December 11, 2024. This
will assist the OEB and the parties in preparing for the hearing.

On December 11, 2024, Enbridge Gas filed its response to the OEB'’s direction.
Enbridge Gas advised that it was proposing a panel of seven witnesses and was not
planning any evidence in chief. Enbridge Gas did not provide any further information
that would disclose its view of the evidence filed by Environmental Defence. As directed
by the OEB, Environmental Defence filed further evidence.

The response by Enbridge Gas does not comply with the OEB's direction.

By 12:00 noon, December 16, 2024, the OEB orders Enbridge Gas to provide:
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(a) The names and CVs of the seven proposed withesses setting out the scope of
their experience in relation to the issue addressed in the Environmental Defence
evidence, and

(b) An outline of Enbridge Gas's reply to the evidence filed by Environmental
Defence, including the additional evidence provided by Environmental Defence
on December 11, 2024. The outline shall describe the position Enbridge Gas
takes on the Environmental Defence evidence and the basis and rationale for its

position.
Yours truly,
Nancy Digtally signed by Nancy
Marconi 585

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

C: David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP
All parties in EB-2024-0111
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